Minutes

Executive Scrutiny Committee
Thursday, 26 July 2012
Meeting held at Committee Room 7 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW



Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), Wayne Bridges, Brian Crowe, Paul Harmsworth, John Major and John Riley.

Representative Member for Education Issues:

Tony Little – Roman Catholic Diocesan Representative.

Apologies:

Councillor Peter Curling (Councillor John Major substituting).

Officer Present:

Khalid Ahmed, Democratic Services Manager

10. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Wayne Bridges declared a non-pecuniary interest in Cabinet Agenda Item 12 – Primary School Capital Programme because he was a School Governor at Hillingdon Primary School. He remained in the room and took part in the discussions.

Councillor John Major declared a non-pecuniary interest in Cabinet Agenda Item 12 – Primary School Capital Programme Update because he was a School Governor at Belmore Primary School. He remained in the room and took part in the discussions.

Councillor John Riley declared a non-pecuniary interest in Cabinet Agenda Item 12 – Primary School Capital Programme Update because he was a School Governor at Field End Infants School. He remained in the room and took part in the discussions.

Tony Little declared a non-pecuniary interest in Cabinet Agenda Item 12 – Primary School Capital Programme Update because he was a School Governor at Pinkwell Primary School. He remained in the room and took part in the discussions.

11. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 21 JUNE 2012

Agreed as an accurate record.

12. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

It was agreed that all items of business be considered in public.

13. CONSIDERATION OF ANY CALL-INS OF DECISIONS MADE AT THE CABINET MEETING ON 26 JULY 2012

Members gave consideration to the Cabinet reports of 26 July 2012 and after careful consideration Members decided not to call-in any decision. The Committee endorsed all decisions made by the Cabinet at their meeting.

However, the Committee asked the following questions on the following Cabinet reports:

Cabinet Agenda Item 12 - Primary School Capital Programme Update

- 1. Reference was made to design problems which had been identified at Brookside Primary School and the Committee asked what was being done to rectify these problems and whether similar design faults had occurred at other schools in the Schools Capital Programme.
- 2. What discussions/progress has been made on the possible expansion of Roman Catholic Primary Schools within the Borough?

[Subsequent to the meeting officers provided the following response:

- "1. There was no design issue raised in the report. However, a query has been raised about the windows in Brookside school, which close automatically, but recently failed to close fast enough when there was heavy rainfall. The windows are linked to the Building Management System (BMS) which is an electronic system that controls various elements of the building. The problem with the windows has been reported and the team are in the process of making changes to the software in the BMS so that this can be rectified.
- 2. There was work done to look at expanding St Catherine's School and St Swithuns Wells Primary School. St Catherine's School is possible to expand, but would involve decanting the entire school while the building works are being done. This is neither practical nor cost effective. The costs of expanding the school are higher than the expansion costs of other schools within the same pupil based planning area. St Swithuns Wells Primary School is also capable of expansion, but the costs of doing so are more than double the costs of expanding other schools in the same pupil based planning area."]

Cabinet Agenda Item 15 - Supported Housing Programme and HRA Phase 2 Consultant Contract and Associated Decisions

Officers were asked to provide information on confidential details of the contract.

RESOLVED -

- 1. That the decisions made by Cabinet at their meeting on 26 July 2012 be endorsed and noted and no call-in be made of any decision.
- 2. That officers be asked to supply the Committee with the information as requested.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.5pm, closed at 8.05pm

Next meeting: 27 September 2012 at 7.30pm or at the rising of Cabinet

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833. Circulation of these minutes are to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.